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DATE: February 5, 2002
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Espinoza) | L/ﬂ/ /

RE: Docket No. 010813-WU - Disposition of-penalties of delinquent Annual Reports and
delinquent regulatory assessment fees for Forest Hills Water System, in Citrus County,
a company no longer subject to Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction.

This docket was opened in order to address outstanding regulatory assessment fees (RAFs),
and the related penalties and interest due for Forest Hills Water System, a utility no Jonger subject
to Commission jurisdiction. However, after the docket was opened, staff was able to contact the
utility and inform the owner of the past due RAFs and penalties and interest. The utility owner has
subsequently paid the outstanding RAFs, including 1es and interests<p full. Thus, it appears
that this docket was opened erroneously, and should be closed administratively pursuant to Section
2.07(C)(5)(a), Administrative Procedures Manugl.
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